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Rivera, Maribel

From: Sharon [svw@svwpa.com)

Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 6:22 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: . Tt ‘Cord Mellor'

Subject: Bolander Riverside Property Owners Association, Inc. Document # N95000000105
Dear Sir:

| am legal counsel for the developer for the above Association. Turnover of control of this Association
from developer to lot owner has occurred.

Please change the address for Bolander Riverside Property Owners Association, Inc., Document #
N95000000105 to the following:

Bolander Riverside Property Owners Association, Inc.
¢/o Russell Roff
6255 Bolander Terrace
North Port, FL 34287

Please direct all future correspondence regarding this corporation to the above address.

If you have questions regarding this request, please contact this office.

Very truly yours--

Sharon S. Vander Wulp, Esquire
Sharon S. Vander Wulp, P.A.

712 Shamrocj Blvd.
Venice, FL 34293
941.492.2100 phone
941.492.3116 fax

This communication/transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee(s} named above and may contain information that is privileged and
confidential. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, use or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this transmission in error, please immediately alert the sender by
reply email and permanently delete and destroy this message and any attachments.

Nothing contained in this message (including any attachments) shall constitute a contract or electronic signature under the Electronic Signatures in
Global and National Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or any other statute governing electronic transactions. This
email does not provide an opinion, nor without a fee agreement signed by the firm does this confirm representation or counsel.

THIS LAW FIRM MAY BE DEEMED A DEBT COLLECTOR AND ANY INFORMATION OBTAINED WILL BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE.
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